# City of Mississauga Minutes



# Heritage Advisory Committee

Date: Time: Location:	October 12, 2021 9:30 AM Online Video Conference	
Members Present	Councillor George Carlson Councillor Carolyn Parrish Councillor Stephen Dasko David Cook Richard Collins Alexander Hardy James Holmes Antoine Musiol Christine Poopalapillai Lisa Small Melissa Stolarz Terry Ward Matthew Wilkinson	Ward 11 (Chair) Ward 5 Ward 1 Citizen Member (Vice-Chair) Citizen Member Citizen Member Citizen Member Citizen Member Citizen Member Citizen Member Citizen Member Citizen Member Citizen Member Citizen Member

#### **Staff Present**

John Dunlop, Manager, Heritage Planning & Indigenous Relations Paula Wubbenhorst, Heritage Planner Andrew Douglas, Heritage Analyst Bryan Sparks, Communications Advisor Martha Cameron, Legislative Coordinator

- 1. <u>CALL TO ORDER</u> 9:32 A.M.
- 2. <u>APPROVAL OF AGENDA</u>

Approved (J. Holmes)

- 3. DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST Nil
- 4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
- 4.1 <u>4.1 Draft Heritage Advisory Committee Minutes September 14, 2021</u>

Approved (D. Cook)

- 5. <u>DEPUTATIONS</u>
- 5.1 Item 9.2 Kristina Martens and Annie Veilleux, ASI Heritage

Kristina Martens and Annie Veilleux of ASI Heritage presented on the Cultural Heritage Landscape Project ("CHL").

Committee Members inquired about adding specific cultural landscapes, heritage neighbourhoods and properties to the Cultural Heritage Landscape Project.

Dave Cook, Vice-Chair expressed concern with the use of social media campaigns regarding CHL designations and inquired whether printed surveys would be delivered to residential neighbourhoods.

Ms. Martens clarified that social media is recommended for interpretation and that designation would not reply solely on that medium.

Paula Wubbenhorst, Heritage Planner provided Committee Members with the link to the Conserving Heritage Landscape project: www.mississauga.ca/CHL. Ms. Wubbenhorst confirmed that the Credit Grove area was reviewed, but it was determined that it did not merit the criteria that Ms. Martens spoke of. Ms. Wubbenhorst stated that the Hiawatha on the Lake and Lakeview areas could be reviewed next time.

Lisa Small, Citizen Member inquired if the heritage properties of early black settlers would be part of the CHL. Matthew Wilkinson, Citizen Member confirmed that Heritage Mississauga has received two plaques for installation commemorating Cedar Park Farm and Solomon Northup.

#### RECOMMENDATION HAC-0064-2021

Moved By M. Wilkinson

1. That the deputation regarding Conserving Heritage Landscapes by Kristina Martens and Annie Veilleux, ASI Heritage be received.

2

2. That the Memorandum dated October 4, 2021 from Martha Cameron, Legislative Coordinator as item 9.2 entitled "Draft Final Report Conserving Heritage Landscapes Project" be received.

**Received** 

5.2 Item 8.1 Barry Pollock, Resident

Mr. Pollock provided Committee Members with a history of the property and his concerns regarding the impact of the designation on the sale of the property.

<u>RECOMMENDATION</u> HAC-0065-2021 Moved By Councillor C. Parrish

That the deputation by Barry Pollock, Resident in relation to the Corporate Report dated September 28, 2021 entitled "Proposed Heritage Designation of 60 Cumberland Drive (Ward 1)", be received.

**Received** 

6. PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD - 15 Minute Limit

No member of the public registered a question.

- 7. <u>CONSENT AGENDA</u>
- 8. MATTERS CONSIDERED
- 8.1 Proposed Heritage Designation of 60 Cumberland Drive (Ward 1)

John Dunlop, Manager, Heritage Planning and Indigenous Relations advised Committee Members that the July 2021 amendment to the Ontario Heritage Act changed the manner for designating properties and placed the focus on overall planning. Mr. Dunlop advised the Committee that staff have a sizable list of properties for designation under the Act, and due to growth and change within the City, it is becoming vital to move forward on designations.

Mr. Dunlop advised that staff would continue to work with the property owner and confirmed staff are discussing details of the heritage by-law that would bring this designation.

Committee Members addressed the resident's concern and encouraged further discussion.

Mr. Dunlop informed the resident of the appeal process if the recommendation passes in Council and the Notice of Designation was to proceed.

3

#### RECOMMENDATION HAC-0066-2021

Moved By Councillor C. Parrish

That the property at 60 Cumberland Drive be designated under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act for its design, physical and contextual value and that the appropriate City officials be authorized and directed to take the necessary action to give effect thereto as per the report dated September 28, 2021 from the Acting Commissioner of Community Services.

Approved

#### 9. INFORMATION ITEMS

#### 9.1 <u>1207 Lorne Park Road (Ward 2)</u>

John Dunlop, Manager, Heritage Planning and Indigenous Relations advised that the heritage permit and permission to alter came through earlier this year. The owner went to the Committee of Adjustment and was advised to make the addition smaller and provide updated drawings, which are attached to this Memorandum.

#### RECOMMENDATION HAC-0067-2021

Moved By D. Cook

That the Memorandum dated September 16, 2021 from Paul Damaso, Director, Culture Division, entitled "1207 Lorne Park Road (Ward 2)" be received.

Received

## 9.2 Draft Final Report Conserving Heritage Landscapes Project

RECOMMENDATION HAC-0068-2021 Moved By M. Wilkinson

That the Memorandum dated October 4, 2021 from Martha Cameron, Legislative Coordinator entitled "Draft Final Report Conserving Heritage Landscapes Project", be received.

Received

## 10. OTHER BUSINESS

Councillor Dasko advised Committee Members of the Lakeshore study being conducted, and informed Committee Members that a report would go to Planning and Development Committee by the end of the year. Councillor Dasko expressed that he would like to see the Lakeview corridor considered for the Conserving Heritage Landscape project in the future. John Dunlop, Manager, Heritage Planning and Indigenous Relations advised that staff are working on this project and confirmed there are multiple designated properties along the Lakeview corridor.

DIRECTION TO STAFF: For staff to comment on the Lakeview Corridor and whether it would be considered part of the study of the Cultural Heritage Landscape Project.

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING - November 9, 2021

Online Video Conference

12. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u> – 10:51 A.M.

(D. Cook)

5